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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, September 24, 2009 9:57 AM

To: - 'Fayellen Lash'

Subject: RE: Change of address for mailing address and principal

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updatif‘tg.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State-values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Flerida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation, DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Fayellen Lash [mailto:FayellenL@PMCPropertyGroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2009 9:43 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Daniel Rothschild

Subject: RE: Change of address for mailing address and principal

Hello Lee,

| am requesting to have the mailing address to The Estates at Stuart , LLC document number
L05000013499 changed from 123 SE 3™ Avenue Suite 456 Miami FL 33131 to 1776 North Pine Island Rd Suite
311 Plantation FL 33322. If this is something that you do not handle can you email me the email address of
who | should be corresponding with. Thank you for your assistance.
Tharnk You,
Faye Lash

Faye Lash

Property Accountant

PMC Property Group, Inc.

1776 North Pine Island

Suite 311

Plantation Florida 33322
Phone-954-332-5777
Fax-954-577-5358
Email-fayellenl@pmcpropertygroup.com

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 11:42 AM

To: Fayellen Lash

Cc: Daniel Rothschild

Subject: RE: Change of address for mailing address and principal

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.
Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough
Internet Access Section
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